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Edwardsville Bulletin

To the Faculty and Staff of Southern Illinois University at Edwardsuville

Vol. 15, No. 15
October 24, 1984

MEMO TO: The University Community

FROM: Earl Lazerson /)/fi{}f/

SUBJECT: United Way Campaign

This year's United Way campaign at Southern I11inois University at
Edwardsville begins October 30. Solicitors will be seeking your financial
support for this worthwhile cause. Contributors will have the ability to
give to any of the six United Way agencies in this area: Edwardsville-Glen
Carbon Area, River Bend, Greater St. Louis, St. Clair County, Tri-Cities
Area and Collinsville Area.

A series of informational meetings will be held to explain the
organizations that receive funding from the United Way and the individuals
they serve. I recommend that you try to attend one of these sessions to
be held Wednesday, November 7:

8:00 a.m. - Supporting Services Building - Grounds Shop Area
11:30 a.m. - University Center - Hickory Room

12:00 noon - University Center - Hickory Room

12:30 p.m. - University Center - Hickory Room

1:00 p.m. - University Center - Hickory Room

Payroll deduction pledges are especially encouraged. The United Way
is asking you to give one hour's pay per month. Your contribution will
benefit a wide variety of charitable organizations, from scouting to senior
citizen activities, from the American Red Cross to the Salvation Army.

I urge you to seriously consider making a pledge during this year's
campaign. Your help will be appreciated by the thousands who benefit from

the Uhited Way.
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